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IN THE MAGISTRATE or SUPERIOR COURT OF Gwinnett or COBB COUNTY.
Refile in USA District Federal Court, USA Supreme Court
STATE OF GEORGIA

Keith Duncan,
Petitioner

I
|
Versus |
I

Defendants:
USA Government. 1st Amendment Constitutional Rights 42 USC 1943.
Federal Torts Claim Act of $500 Million USD real and punitive damages
lllegal Detainment 6 times over 900 days tied to Norfolk VA 4:11cr112
conspiracies led by super cyber criminal terrorist ROBERT DEE ROSE.

Gwinnett County, City of Norcross and Peachtree Corners, Georgia USA
City Of Marietta and Cobb County, Georgia USA.

Forsyth County, Georgia USA.

Cherokee County, Georgia USA.

Fulton Cou”‘nty, Georgia USA.

Atlanta USA FBI, IRS, AG, and USMarshals.

Wake County, Raleigh NC USA.

Additional Named Defendants are:

Gwinnett County Police, DA, and Judges |

Cobb County Sheriff Craig Owens ]

Cobb*County Police Chief Tim Cox |

Marietta Police Chief Dan Flynn |

Cobb County DA Flynn D. Brody Jr. |

Marietta Police officers Wishon, Benito, Henson, JC Scott -MPD 1.11.2506
Key evidence held by MPD Major King Internal Affairs from Feb 4, 2011.

Nationwide INC to demand $1.2 Million USD paid out Homeowners pol@ies.

Progressive Insurance to demand payout on 2005 Acura and 2002 SUV.

GenWorth Insurance to pay out $2 Million USD policy BuiltByKeith.com;iN S

Bolf ™
Additional key named accused civil and criminal defendants are: Az
Robert Dee Rose -Forsyth County Judgment 08SC-1345. IRSWB2009,65 }
Amy Rose -conspirator with Robert Dee Rose -same Judgements, IRS ébd\}’eﬁ:
Attorney Alexander Cyclone Covey AgileLaw.com -Conspirator Robert Bose.
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Ms. Bashama -Cobb Cty TPO 11.1.1171, MPD 1.11.2506, MPD 1.11.2591
Douglas Vernon Duncan -Wake County Raleigh NC 21CV05689; 12cv1656.
Sherry Mingle Duncan -Norfolk VA 4:11cr112, TPO 11.1171.99 conspiracies.
Matthew Vernon Duncan -same as Sherry Duncan conspiracies.
Kyle Smith Duncan -Same as Sherry Duncan conspiracies.
Atty Jimmy Deal -Norcross GA. all evidence of multiple conspiracies by others.
Atty Vivian Hoard of TaylorEnglishLaw.com -Conspiracy IRSFeb2009,658
Law firm of GardnerGroff.com -Conspiracy theft of Patents IseeStand.org
PhoneCradle.org and Smartbreaker.us part of TurnOffLights.com.
Berry Victor Reynolds -Cobb Cty TPO 111.117111.1.7683-MPD 1.11:2506
Cobb County DA Patrick Head. TPO 11.1.1171, MPD 1.11.2506.
Matthew Pettepher -Cobb County TPO 11.1.7683. False testified Feb 2012.
Federal Judge Douglas Miller -Cobb County TPO 11.1.1171
Federal Judge Raymond Jackson -Norfolk VA 4:11cr112
Supreme Court Precedent Law
Attorney Public Defender Phoenix Harris -Norfolk VA 4:11cr1l2
Doctor Jill Volin of UNCC subcontractor -Norfolk VA 4:11cr112
AUSAG Dee Sterling, -Norfolk VA 4:11cr112
Dr Barbara Serle, 678-438-3833. 9814 Malvern Drive, Tamarac FL 33321
All 85 to +125 others to be investigated BY our own FBI AG Directors.
Respondent

PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDAMUS

COMES NOW, Petitioner Keith Brent Duncan, as Pro Se, in the
above-styled action which has been restricted pursuant to OCGA 835337,
moves this Honorable Court to grant this Motion to Seal Clerk of Court

Records, pursuantto O.C.G.A. § 35-3-37(m). Keith Brent Duncan was always

the prime Plaintiff against each person showcased DuncanCIaim.org
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Keith Brent Duncan has already exhausted all known legal remedies to
resolve any and all matters described in this petition and seen by DOJ Public
Press on DuncanClaim.org and other public broadcast exposed media.

The primary OCGA § 16-8-16 - Theft by extortion includes other prime
civil right violations committed by named +85 others tied to Robert Dee Rose
Norfolk VA 4:11cr112 signed Dec 13, 2011 by USAG Sally Q Yates office.

All these certified court documents MPD 11.1.2506, Cobb County TPO
11.1.1171, Cobb County TPO 11.1.7683 are public posted on Landmark
Miscarriage of Justice Class Action lawsuit at DuncanClan.org valued over
$500 Million USD LandMark Class Action Miscarriage of Justice lawsuit that

would have been filed back September 2011 when Keith Duncan personally
asked for USA GOV protection through AG Sally Q Yates upon direction of
retired Congressman Buddy Dardin request for Keith Duncan to deliver
SolutionMilitary.com UNlocracy.org SolutionJudge.com Gods systems to
Langley Airforce base while asking for safe haven protection from super

international terrorist Robert Dee ROSE and his own domestic terrorist brother

Douglas Vernon Duncan, Cary NC USA.

=01

Respectfully submitted this 28 day of April 2022.
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Defendant, Pro Se

NAME: Keith Duncan

ADDRESS: xxx, xxxx Road , APT B (redacted to protect Keiths location)
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| COUNTY
SUPESSOR COURT OF Gesmmes: or COSS COUN

Sandy Springs, GA 30350
PHONE: 770-377-2106 UNlocracy.org Intl Headquarters, 725-200-7683
EMAIL: kduncan2005@gmail.com, PeaceSUMMIT2020@gmail.com

WARRANT NO.: 11-W-1555
CASE NOs: Norfolk VA 4:11cr112
Cobb County TPO 11.1.1171 Feb 22, 2011
Cobb County TPO 11.1.7683 Aug 23, 2011
Marietta PD Report 1.11.2506 Feb 4 2011
Marietta PD Report 1.11.2591 Feb ?, 2011 or equal.

Required Actions by any Court Judge including Supreme Court:

1. Command Keith Duncans NationWide and Progressive insurance
agencies pay off $1.2 Million USD insurance claims on his Norcross and
Marietta homes that were robbed by Ms. Bashama, Duncan Clan, Brian
Walker, Robert Dee Rose and other named defendants below. This
includes demand for Keiths insurance company to pay off $2 million
USD policy on registered BuiltByKeith.com INC as of Oct 3, 2011 active
contract. Nationwide Insurance owes claims on 2005 Acura. Progressive
Insurance owes claims on 2002 Yamaha FZ1 motorcycle, and 2002

Toyota Sequia SUV.

2. Command Marietta Police and Gwinnett County Police Officials re-open

-

required police department robbery theft reports showing loss of

S,

Rt B

everything Keith Duncan had earned. Includes command for Police and

i

b BED

e

FBI AG to clear all entries on G.C.1.C, N.C.I.C, and related criminal report

databases showing Keith Duncan ever violated anyones rights.

\O—-6HTTS
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3. Command Georgia Bureau of Investigation direct contact Gov Kemp and
FBI and AG to accept turnover of everything so our USA GOV agencies
profit by using Keiths ordained new world DOSJ.org and related
SolutionManifesto.com PeaceSummit2020.com SolutionJUDGE.com
perfected Due Process of Law Tort reform systems.

4 Contact TOP Government officials to protect Keiths life while the named
suspects (accused criminals) are finally brought to trial and justice
convictions. Most face +20 years in prison, many will be puton death
ROW use of ChildProtectCoalition.com and SolutionManifesto.com.

5. hitps://victimscompportal.cicc.ga.qov/ Case 22-05868. GA office

404-657-2222. Login: Kduncan2005@gmail.com. PW: Kduncanl3xx.

Overview: Includes SF-91 Federal Tort Claims (real and punitive damages)
and public broadcast scandal news media showcase against all Sally Q Yates
of KsLaw.com for signing 411cr112 Dec 13, 2011 based on canceled
11.1.1171 dated July 15, 2011. So easy to indictas co-conspirators all
Marietta PD Officers tied to Robbery 1.11.2506, warrant 11W1555, each CID
Policemen of Matt Pettepher + 3 Judges at Cherokee County GA based on
non violation of ROSE vs Duncan Cobb County TPO 11.1.7683, each
city/county/state/federal judges starting with Judge Douglas Miller and Judge
Raymond Jackson Norfolk VA 4:11cr112, AUSAG Dee Sterling and Public

Defender Phoenix Harris, Dr. Jill Volin -UNCC doctor, Each Cobb / Gwinnett/
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Forsyth/ Cherokee / Fulton County GA DOJ official, each DOJ official in Wake

County Raleigh NC who had all evidencle to convict above group and
themselves of malfeasance and Obstruction of Justice. They each have aided
and abetted terrorists and criminals who persecute GODs people.

The original criminal NON-VIOLATION of possession of firearm transport
was legally shown as BOX 6 below.
False charge violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(g)(8) was used to say "USAGOV"
(who are THEY?) to claim keith "??might??" be suffering from a mental
disease or defect under Rule 12.2 Fed Rules of Criminal procedure and title

18 U.S.C. Sections 4241(a)(b) .

Absolutely ALL of Keiths entire lifetime assets were theft by conversion.

Landmark Class Action Miscarriage of Justice.
City, County, State and Federal Action
TITLE: CreatorKEITH.com DUNCAN Versus US Government

Jan 2008 - April 29, 2022. Filed by Keith Brent Duncan - UNlocracy.org

Headquarters +1 (770) 377-2106. PeaceSUMMT2020@gmail.com

PeaceSummit2020.com SolutionJudge.com

Keith Brent Duncan (Writ Of Mandamus, Pro Se, Constitutional U.S.C. Laws)

Versus

Accused defendants including any Cyber Terrorists:
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contacted his very own Pastors and deacons at Peachtree Comers Baptist
Church, Norcross GA, and Dr. Bill Ross at Marietta First Baptist Church.

Always asking for entry into Federal Witness Protection Program and for DOJ

DOD literally anyone to protect his life while same DOJ, POLICE, literally any
law enforcement agency completed each and every civil and criminal
investigation resulting in each person serving prison time. Many will go on
death row for the extreme financial damage they each caused by sealing
documents, forging/altering documents, true conspiracies of altering forging

and destroying the key certified court documents.

All'evidence clearly published and showcased at ManHuntAll.space and
K911.mobi that sets a new world universal single standard of reporting any

crime and ensuring victims are fully protected while the accused (suspects,

criminals, terrorists) are found and seized.

Respectfully RE-Submitted from era Oct 3, 2011 when ROSE almost

murdered Keith, his family, and all key live eyewitnesses.

. P P e
%4/ é/ E/LLM & Faowsi il A Dl L

Keith Brent Duncan  April 28, 2022 [FOLA one 1
:ﬁ<Daé§)g7é?g;9Aé2,6”7/?'75?

File on Dropbox.com at DuncanClaim.org

b20220428-DuncanClaim0RG-LandMarkClassActionLawsuit-Federal-Rose.pdf
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IN THE SUPERIOR COU RT OF COBB COUNTY
STATE OF GEORGIA

Petitioner:

and

.e

VERIFICATION

il / (ff%/ /))f’?//ﬁ/ @""f”id‘?kx » personally appeared before the

undersigned attestin g officer authorized by law to administer oaths, and after being duly sworn, declare

under oath that I am the Petitioner in the above- -styled action and that t

Al

he fagts stated in the foregoing
Tk
Petitionfor __ <1b1) o et A i '

i Sme er
"”5' ! are tru€and correct to the best

of my knowledge.

e e : :
Signed this — day of _~ - /C;% ez £ :
« [day] ; /[r onth] [year]
i G S

(Sign your name here before Notary) Petitioner, Self Represented

: Petmo}ry S ;a/ne pp;tpg/))r é}gﬁ):

Petitioner’s Telephone Number:

Swﬂ;n to and affirmed before me, [h]S o
day of iﬂll 'Lo’I/L‘ e

A
TEFP’ %‘:\»
s‘ew» OTAL %%
My commission expires: SR RE‘S"’ j) Z
(Notary Seal) 3 P L=
% 1 3=
1L
3O, 4 S
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF COBB COUNTY
STATE OF GEORGIA

i % 3
Petitioner: t 9/\//\ EV’Zq ?L ﬁ G CS 4

and

Respondent: C—( ‘[ o ][ 7776’1'135(9 %.i
23

Civil Action File No.:

VERIF ICATION

A%’ _/[ /{/v &}IL_ZL ‘fﬂ' <4 , personally appeared before the

undersigned attesting officer authorized by law to administer oaths, and after being duly sworn, declare

under oath that I am the Petitioner in the above- styled act%on and that the facts stated in the foregoing

Ne s
Petition for C"”/ fLC//Wﬂ %&VVL /gcu/q? %///VQ R

are mrfand correct to the best

of my knowledge.

Signed this o day o XY ey e
[day] lh/nonth] [year]

(Sign your name here before Notary) Petitioner, Self-Represented

Petitjo 22an?(prmt or ty 9//( o

Peuuo&erysﬁddﬂrels‘s\ O@é 449/6
4¥%u3 C7 " JUT VS P TWD

Petitioner’s Telephone Number: 270 377‘ s /L}éo

beas Tyer Xers nes

Sworn to and affirmed before me, this
3 day of vl 202 et

- . ‘“ﬂl"fﬂllll, ", %
NOTARY PUBLIC o AlanlERA,, N

: WG, e
My commission expires: %TA&;%% Z
(Notary Seal) z
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DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
CEERK OF SUPERIGRIEGURT

CASE NUMBER 223042 -

Assigned by Clerk

;](C/'('/LA )@ren‘f L}Wmcrh

PLAINTIFF

&F )l(/ 0§VS PSS A teS 4

DEFENDANT
PYRHOEACTION

1. Divorce without Agreement Attached e TJRESA
2. Divorce with Agreement Attached 12: . . Name €hange
3. Domestic Relations I3sui i Other
4. Damages arising out of Contract 4. 'Recnsal
5. _X_ Damages arising out of Tort 15 e Adeption
6. Condemnation
7 gty
8. _____ Zoning- County Ordinance violations (i.e. Injunctive relief-zoning)
9.____ Zoning Appeals (denovo)
10. ___ Appeal, Including denovo appeal-excluding Zoning

PREVIOUS RELATED CASES

Does this case involve substantially the same parties, or substantially the same subject matter, or substantially the
same factual issues, as any other case filled in this court? (Whether pending simultaneously or not.)

NO

z fob 23 20Z)
YES - If yes please fill out the foll win
| Cuse v cul] o, ,,,%,5/ N e s S A W
2. Parkes b Bol: bt T (oith Bask Lrenc s P 23 20/
3. Assigned Judge
4. Is this case still pending? Yes )( No
5. Brief description of similarities:

Bl AR e O /,"é,&{ Zonis/ off L ELTLORT

L o s %/
V/W

Attorney or Party Filling Suit

Form #0122
Revised 8/02/17



